

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Fri, 30 May 2025 21:01:32 +0000
To: Chapman, Robert
Cc: Scott, Morgan; Mansoor, Arshad; ljfernandez@oppd.com; Foley, Tammy; Michael, Rebecca
Subject: RE: EPRI's Summer Seminar
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Event Request Form.docx

Good afternoon, Rob!

I hope you are having a great Friday! Thanks so much for reaching out and for the invitation for Secretary Wright to join y'all in August at your Summer Seminar. It looks like a great event!

Do you mind completing the attached event request form here with a few more details and sending it back to Ruby and I, copied here.

I've also copied Rebecca to help with Deputy Danly's schedule once he is sworn in.

Thanks so much and have a great weekend!

Izzy

From: Chapman, Robert <RChapman@epri.com>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:25 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Scott, Morgan <mmscott@epri.com>; Mansoor, Arshad <amansoor@epri.com>; the.secretary@hq.doe; ljfernandez@oppd.com; Foley, Tammy <tfoley@epri.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EPRI's Summer Seminar

Dear Izzy,

We are looking forward to hopefully Secretary Wright attending EPRI's Summer Seminar. I understand our CEO Arshad Mansoor met with Secretary Wright at the Oklahoma State University Hamm Institute AI event several weeks ago where Secretary Wright confirmed that either he or Deputy Secretary James Danly will attend.

As you can see from the attached, we've put together a compelling agenda and speaker list. Please share it with the Secretary and do let us know when he can confirm so we can provide more details and logistics.

Thank you!
 Rob Chapman

Rob Chapman
 Executive Vice President, Chief Customer & Commercial Officer
 Electric Power Research Institute

office: (b) (6) | cell: (b) (6)

Executive Business Support Specialist: Antoinette DeLano
office: (b) (6) | cell: (b) (6) | adelano@epri.com



Together...Shaping the Future of Energy®

*** This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Unless otherwise expressed in this message by the sender or except as may be allowed by separate written agreement between EPRI and recipient or recipient's employer, any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others of this message is prohibited and this message is not intended to be an electronic signature, instrument or anything that may form a legally binding agreement with EPRI. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and permanently delete all copies of this message. Please be advised that the message and its contents may be disclosed, accessed and reviewed by the sender's email system administrator and/or provider. ***

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
